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CALIFORNIA

MEMORANDUM

June 7, 2023
TO: Nevada County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Katharine L. Elliott, County Counsel
RE: REQUEST FOR CLOSED SESSION

(Meeting of June 13, 2023)

Pursuant to Government Code § 54956.9(d)(2), County Counsel is requesting a closed
session with the Board of Supervisors to discuss two matters in which there are significant
threats of litigation against the County.
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